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April 26, 2011

Mr. Tom Edgar

Director of Administration

Magic Mountain LLC, Six Flags Magic Mountain
26101 Magic Mountain Parkway

Valencia, CA 91355

Dear Mr. Edgar:

CORRECTION OF THE UNITS FOR CHLORINE, TOTAL RESIDUAL INCLUDED IN THE
WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS (WDRs) AND NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE
ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT (ORDER NO R4-2011-0029) FOR MAGIC
MOUNTAIN LLC, SIX FLAGS MAGIC MOUNTAIN, VALENCIA, CA. (NPDES NO. CA0003352,
CI NO. 6045)

Qur letter dated February 11, 2011, transmitted the Waste Discharge Requirements and
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit, Order No. R4-2011-0028.

On April 20, 2011, Mr. Ray Ouellette of Kennedy/Jenks Consultants informed the Regional
Water Board staff (Staff) via telephone, that Order No. R4-2011-0029 included chlorine, total
residual effluent limitations with Units of “pg/L" for Discharge Point Nos. 001, 002, and 003
instead of “mg/L".

Staff reviewed Order No. R4-2011-0029 and confirmed that there are typographical errors of
the units for chlorine, total residual in the effluent limitations, monitoring requirements, and fact
sheet sections of Order No. R4-2011-0028. The units for chlorine, total residual should have
been “mg/L" instead of “ug/L". The chlorine, total residual units are located in:

(1) Table 8, page 13, Table 7, page 14, and Table 8, page 16, of the Order;

(2) Table E-3a, page E-7, Table E-3b, page E-9, and Table E-3c, page E-10 of Attachment E -
Monitoring and Reporting Program; and

(3) Table F-13a, page F-48, Table F-13b, page F-50, and F-13c, page F-51 of Attachment F —
Fact Sheet.

This letter corrects the units for chlorine, total residual from “pg/L" to "mg/L" in the above
referenced Tables of Order No. R4-2011-0029:
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Magic Mountain LLC,
Six Flags Magic Mountain

If you have any questions, please contact Rosario Aston at (213) 576-6653.

Sincerely,

Samuel Unger, P.E.
Executive Officer
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Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA), Region 9, Permits Branch (WTR-5)
Mr. Roger Vann, USEPA, Region 8

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service

Department of Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

NPDES Wastewater Unit, State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Water Quality
Mr. William Paznokas, Department of Fish and Game, Region 5

California Department of Public Health

California Coastal Commission, South Coast Region

Water Replenishment District of Southern California

Los Angeles County, Department of Public Works, Waste Management Division
Los Angeles County, Department of Public Health

Ms. Kerry Breyer, City of Santa Clarita

City of Valencia

Dr. Mark Gold, Heal the Bay

Ms. Liz Crosson, Santa Monica BayKeeper

Mr. Daniel Cooper, Lawyers for Clean Water

Mr. David Beckman, Natural Resources Defense Council

Mr. Rey Ouellette, Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

Mr. Steven L. Hoch, Hatch & Parent

Mr. Jae Kim, TetraTech
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